Guli O] Exvlorarion and Produstion Comban:
puny

R. C. Anderson ’
FRGO 3 June 6 > 1979 P.O. Box 670
UCTION MANAGER, HOBES AREA Hoboa. N Saats

Re: Potentially Commercial Gas
on Undedicated State Lands

State of New Mexico

Energy Resources Board
P. 0. Box 2770 )
Santa Fe, NM 87501 JUN 8 ]979

Attention: Mr. Tom Stewart ,
. G,
~RFESIA, QFFioR,

RECEIVED

Gentlemen:

In compliance with the request contained in your letter of
August 29, 1977, this is to notify you that potentially commercial
quantities of gas have been encountered in the Eddy "GR" Well No. 2,
located 1550' FNL & 1780' FEL of Section 16-T23S-R28E, Eddy County,

New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

(€ Gdio

R. C. ANDERSON

GS/dch

ce: T. M. Ocheltree - Midland

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



